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N". lffi:fl|t (EIppI -t)t202a@arta\ | o5-GOVERNMENT OF rhIPUiA "
FINANCE DEPARTMENT u>

Dared: Agarrala, rhe ..{?. L Muy,2024.

MEMORANDUM

rt has been observed that in ..he_ tendering process, receipts and repaymentpart of Earnest-Money Derposit (EMbi-pi;v 
"",i"ii",e_. currentry EMD is beingreceived in the form oi cash, Demano cir"ti., grn"[ tuarantees etc. GovernmentDepartments/procuring ngenciur' tino it-;;il;;iiicurt to keep such paymentdocuments safe and slcule' The e-procurement porlar provides facility for onlinepayment' However, bank guarantles_ ar?.stiil accept,ed onry in the ortine mode.Release of bank g'"tin6.-oi' iir modification iJ utro done through physicalmode, and therefore, this system is tjme ,onrrnring and cumb"rrd*" for theprocurng entitres to verify the varidity or frese nJIi 

'gjur"n,*.r.
2. rhe Nationar E-boverni;;6 su;";;"iirr'i,ti 

.(NesL) has raunched theelectronic Bank Guarantee r"-gCi platform-a.l'rp".itic use case of the basic
3:111 f3:ffii,iilBij:';'(DbEi 

i'ratro,,'' .tJs".onsurtation wi', t 
" 

lndian
3' To strengrthen-jtr9.e-qrocurement activities and also for adoption andimptemenration of ere*ronic *"rn^gy::i1,._"(" ;aj system in a, sorrs of e_procurement in Tripura, the Governmenl gf_ rripria arready adopted the officeMemorandum No. r:npoiz #d,_o"tud, 05 o8:t0;2, rssueo by the Governmenrof fndia bv amendment of c"nrrJ nl?"{:f 

I,"r"1b?n), 2017 byits NorificationNo.F. 1 0(4)-FtN(c)/t s(L)/p"ft7Sil,' dated 07.12.2022.4. The fotowing guiderines ar3ls_sueo f; p;fi;g in prace erectronic Bankfrffiiil*" submissidnii"iriiv in ttu .-pro"urembnt porrar of the Government of
a' The state PWD(R&B) Department will monitor ail transactions rerated to

3ff5,:#t"",tiilr,otuatdntee' toi"irr uJriniriiuiiuJ' orpurrments under the
b' The Nationar e-Governan." 

:_lyi:es.Limited^(NesL) in coordination withthe Nationar rnformatics centre *r-ti intugrute the e_BG system with GepNrc andmake the facility functional ,t in urrfy O"tu.

EMD.. T?:c?sffgf3ted, 
erectronlc rianr< Guarantee wir be have option to submit

l:::,r: il 
"' ffi ;iffiI ,..fl "',:l i ffi :. 

gT# Et 
"ElffJlU : 

"'run:, ,*
code approachino a bank' The bank witl rssue eiil;;i. bank guarantee throughthe NesL portar. lrrervesr- p";;ii;;"ar time wor"ril;il the information to the e_procurement portal' The beneficiary/bidder, nrr'rirr iriri,ting the bid, can chosethe option of erectronic au;[ c';urantee and iurmit the erectronic Bank
,Xt1?gi"?. 

number. 
're 

portai tiiil tut"h the derairs and wourd dispray ror
d' The system would have additional features such as onrine modification,extension and rerease:lFt 

9,r",..tg". rt wouro Gliasste_tree experience forboth the.pro.curing entities and t-he bidders.e' simirar to onrine puyr.ni, rr,. Eirn.st Money Deposit submitted through
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e-Bank guarantee would also be released automatically after finalization of bid.
The validity of document would be verified automatically by the.procuring entity.

f. Finance Department may issue further instructions from time to time to
streamline the process.

Signed by Prithwiraj
Debnath
Date: 1O-O5-2O24 18:-O2:34
R""HffineIfit

Under Secretary to the
Government of Tripura

To
1. All Principal Secretary/Secretary/Special Secretary

2. All Heads of Departments

Copy to:-
1. The Secretary to the Hon'ble Chief Minister, Government of Tripura.
2. The PS to the Chief Secretary, Tripura.
3. The Secretary, Finance, Government of Tripura.
4. The Principal Accountant General, Tripura.
5. The CEO & MD, NeSL.
6. The Senior Technical Director, NlC, Tripura, Secretariat, Agartala.


